
42 C.F.R. § 460.40
Violations for which CMS may impose sanctions.

(a) In addition to other remedies authorized by law, CMS may impose any of the sanctions specified in §§
460.42 and 460.46 if CMS determines that a PACE organization commits any of the following violations:

(1) Fails substantially to provide to a participant medically necessary items and services that are covered PACE
services, if the failure has adversely affected (or has substantial likelihood of adversely affecting) the
participant.

(2) Involuntarily disenrolls a participant in violation of § 460.164.

(3) Discriminates in enrollment or disenrollment among Medicare beneficiaries or Medicaid beneficiaries, or
both, who are eligible to enroll in a PACE program, on the basis of an individual's health status or need for
health care services.
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